ADDENDUM # 1

Solicitation # 6100046158 Supplemental Driver Svcs SWIF

This addendum #1 is to provide answers to the submitted potential Offeror questions to be posted to the DGS website, http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Search.aspx on or before July 27, 2018.  Offerors’ questions were submitted via the DLI resource email account:
 RA-li-OIT-BAS-Procur@pa.gov.  The questions and approved answers are as follows below:
Addendum Key: 
· The questions are marked in bold and;
· (a) =the approved answer(s)

1. Can we submit a proposal as a brokerage?
(a)  Any vendor who submits a responsive and responsible bid will be awarded a contract.  However, an award of a contract is not a guarantee of work. No work may begin without the issuance of a Purchase Order.
2. Would the Department of L&I consider using a sole brokerage to manage the entire contract for all areas? 
(a)  No.  This is a multi-award contract.
3. There appears to be a discrepancy in regards to rates- hourly vs per mile.  The NON EMERGENCY TRANSPORT SERVICES SWIF DRIVERS document references hourly billing and the APPENDIX E SWIF PRICE SHEET references per mile billing.  With the exception of the hourly wait time and flat rate rush fee, it makes much more sense for us to bill per mile.  Please advise.
(a) It is per mile the original document was not changed when we updated pricing structure.
4.  We need some clarification regarding AMBULATORY VS. NON-AMBULTORY TRANSPORTATION. Ambulatory of course, is if when a person is able to walk.  Non-Ambulatory in regards to our business means, they are unable to walk and covers a broad scope of transportation methods including wheelchair, stretcher/stair chair, ambulance and Advanced Life Support ambulance and flights.   These methods all have different fee schedules and the APPENDIX E SWIF PRICE SHEET doesn’t allow the different levels of NON-AMBULATORY.  Please advise.
(a) This is only one price for all non-ambulatory.

5. Upon further review of the bid requirements, additional clarification is needed regarding the mileage minimums on the rate sheet.  Transcend has a mileage minimum per way that is standard in our industry.
 	*Are the allowable mileage minimums per way or round trip?
(a)  It would be the total for trip. There may be a time trip could be one way 
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